From: LGOIMA

i W h—

Subject: : equest - Information on Council owned Pools - Reference 1936 Monday, 22
Date: April 2024 9:33:09 am

Kia ora -,

We refer to your official information request dated 15 April 2024. The information you have
requested is below:

1. All Council owned pools within your area
We have one Council owned facility within the Tasman District Council, the Richmond

Aquatic Centre - Home | Richmond Aguatic Centre (clmnz.co.nz)

2. Whether the management of their operations are insourced or outsourced, and if so who
by
The Richmond Pools management is outsourced and managed by Community Leisure
Management (CLM).

3. Whether or not the pools have PoolSafe accreditation.
We maintain Pool safe accreditation at this facility.

If you are not satisfied with Council’s response, you have the right to seek an investigation and
review by the Ombudsman. Information about how to make a complaint is available at

www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact the Legal and Democracy
Services team on |goima@tasman.govt.nz.

Yours sincerely,
Legal Services Officer





